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RFP World Languages Curriculum 

Addendum 1 

October 18, 2022 

Clarifications and modifications based upon submitted vendor questions: 

Questions: 
1. How do you want us to provide alignment to the Colorado Academic Standards?   Are 

correlations a requirement? Or the requirement is just to answer the learning outcomes 
per each language/level?: a. Communicate effectively in more than one language in order 
to function in a variety of situations and for multiple purposes. b. Interact with cultural 
competence and understanding. c. Connect with other disciplines and acquire information 
and diverse perspectives in order to use the language to function in academic and 
career-related situations. d. Develop insight into the nature of language and culture in 
order to interact with cultural competence. e. Communicate and interact with cultural 
competence in order to participate in multilingual communities at home and in the world. 
And to answer the Curriculum criteria as stated under the facing materials? 

Answer: All of our adopted curriculum resources must align with Colorado 
Academic Standards (CAS) or standards that align with CAS. For example, we adopted 
science textbooks that are aligned with NGSS, which aligns with CAS. If products align 
to ACFTL, which aligns with CAS then that is sufficient. Curriculum resources should 
also meet the criteria under facing materials. Learning outcomes are specific to Level 4 
STS courses, which students receive college credit for. The textbooks submitted for Level 
4 STS courses must meet these learning outcomes. 

2. For Spanish we have 3 programs we can offer and for French we have 2 programs to 
offer, is it OK to submit more than one program per language for evaluation? 

Answer: Yes, any program that meets the requirements in the RFP can be 
submitted for consideration. 

3. Do you have enrollment numbers for each course/language that you can share with us? 
Answer: The number of students enrolled changes each year. Here is what we are 

predicting we would need to purchase. 
Italian 1 - 160 licenses; 6 class sets of 30 
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Italian 2 - 90 licenses; 3 class sets of 30 
Italian 3 - 45 licenses; 2 class sets of 30 
Italian 4 - 45 licenses; 2 class sets of 30 
Spanish 1 - 400 licenses; 10 class sets of 40 
Spanish 2 - 300 licenses; 8 class sets of 40 
Spanish 3 - 100 licenses; 4 class sets of 30 
Spanish 4 - 40 licenses; 2 class sets of 30 
German 1 - 70 licenses; 2 class sets of 30 
German 2 - 30 licenses; 1 class set of 30 
German 3 - 30 licenses; 1 class set of 30 
German 4 - 30 licenses; 1 class set of 30 

4. By Electronic submission of proposals is preferred. Does this mean to submit our 
proposals via e-mail to kathleen.vail@pueblod60.org ? And the digital access to you? 

Answer: Please submit all proposals to kathleen.vail@pueblod60.org. If digital 
access is included in the proposal, then that can also be submitted to Kathy Vail. If hard 
copies of materials are being provided, please send those to the warehouse attn: Krystal 
Rasmussen. 

5. Proposals based on a 5-year purchase? Are you looking for (5Y) online student licenses? 
or can we offer (6Y) and (1Y)? 

Answer: We purchase online licenses for 5 years. If 5 years is not an option, 
please provide pricing for what you offer. 

6. Tier 1 is mentioned. How is this relevant in a whole class in relation to World 
Languages? 

Answer: Tier 1 is whole-class, on-level instruction. Tier 2 is small group 
instruction and might be used to extend learning or to intervene and close gaps in 
learning. 

7. What does STS stand for? 
Answer: STS stands for Senior to Sophomore. Students receive college credit for 
taking and passing classes designated as STS. 

8. Are we allowed contact with teachers during the selection process? If so, are there any 
stipulations or restrictions? 

Answer: If a vendor is identified as a potential finalist, the vendor will have the 
opportunity to present to the task force, which is composed of teachers, building 
administrators, and district administrators. 

9. We have several programs per language & level, so we hope to make the material and 
cost proposal(s) as easily digestible as possible. Would this list of eight proposals be 
acceptable, or should we combine by languages (four total) or as a single vendor (one 
total)? 
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a. Spanish (1, 2, 3) 
b. Spanish 4 STS 
c. French (1, 2, 3) 
d. French 4 STS 
e. German (1, 2, 3) 
f. German 4 STS 
g. Italian (1, 2, 3) 
h. Italian 4 STS 

Answer: The eight proposals are acceptable for submission. 

This addendum shall become part of the RFP and may be returned with, or acknowledged 
in, the response to the RFP. 

Acknowledgement: ____________________________________ 


